INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD oF TEAMSTERS

JAMES P. HOFFA
General President

25 Louisiana Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001

August 16, 2013

Maria Kate Dowling

Assistant General Counsel and Investigator
Norman Graber
Investigator

National Mediation Board

1301 K Street, NW

Suite 250 East

Washington, DC 20005

Re: American Airlines Mechanics and Related, R-7365

Dear Ms. Dowling and Mr. Graber:

KEN HALL
General Secretary-Treasurer

202.624.6800
www.teamster.org

The International Brotherhood of Teamsters has determined that the recent announcement that
the federal government will fight the proposed merger between USAirways and American

Airlines places the workers at American Airlines in significant turmoil.

Accordingly, the IBT is withdrawing its petition to represent Mechanics and Related employees
in the above-captioned case. The IBT thanks the Board for its service in this matter.

Respectfully submigted,



http://www.teamster.org

NMB Case No. R-7365

(AMERICAN AIRLINES MECHANICS & RELATED)

CERTIFICATE OF SIMULTANEOUS SERVICE - -

I hereby certify that I have on this 16™ day of August, 2013, simultaneously served a copy of the

foregoing two letters and respective attachments, where applicable, via email to the following individuals:

Maria-Kate Dowling, Investigator
Norman L. Graber, Investigator
National Mediation Board

1301 K Street, N.W., Suite 250 East
Washington, DC 20005

Email: OLA-efile@nmb.gov

Michelle A. Peak

Senior Attorney

American Airlines

4333 Amon Carter Blvd.

Fort Worth, TX 76155

Email: michelle.peak@aa.com
Phone: 817-963-2730

Fax: 817-963-4959

Alternate Phone: 682-444-5797

James C. Little

International President

Transport Workers of America
501 2rd Street, NW, 9th Floor
Washington, DC 20001

Email: j-little@twu.org

Phone: 202-719-3900

Fax: 202-347-0454

Alternate Phone:

Richard S. Edelman, Counsel for TWU
O’Donnell Schwartz Anderson

1300 L. Street, NW, Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20005

Email: redelman@odsalaw.com
Phone: 202-898-1707

Fax: 202-682-9276

Alternate Phone:

James B. Weel
Director-Employee Relations
American Airlines

4333 Amon Carter Blvd.

Fort Worth, TX 76155

Email: jim.weel@aa.com
Phone: 817-967-1447

Fax: 817-963-5321

Alternate Phone: 972-835-9500

Sheldon M. Kline, Counsel for American Airlines
Sheppard Mullin Richter & Hampton LLP
1300 I. Street, NW

11® Floor

Washington, DC 20005

Email: skline@sheppardmullin.com

Phone: 202-772-5378

Fax: 202-312-9431

Alternate Phone: 703-919-1002

David Rosen

General Counsel v
Transport Workers of America
501 2rd Street, NW, 9" Floor
Washington, DC 20001

Email: d-rosen@twu.org

Phone: 202-719-3900

Fax: 202-347-0454

Alternate Phone:

Washington, D.C. 20001
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